

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs

Cities Service Oil Co.
P. O. Box 97
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: State H #2-H
17-22-36, Jalmat

Gentlemen:

This office has been notified by the purchaser that subject well in the Jalmat Gas Pool was switched from _____

Jal Intermediate Gathering System to the _____

100 lb. Gathering System on 6/22/60
Date

In accordance with Order No. R-1670 (insofar as it relates to the Jalmat Gas Pool,) Memorandum No. 6-58, and Memorandum No. 3-60, the Commission requests that a new Deliverability Test be conducted and results filed with the Hobbs office within forty-five (45) days of the above date of reconnection.

Failure to comply with this request shall result in cancellation of allowable

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION


Joe D. Ramey
Production Manager

JDR:mg
Copies to
Mr. E. A. Utz, Gas Engineer - Santa Fe
Mr. E. F. Engbrecht, Engineer - Hobbs
Purchaser - El Paso Natural Gas Co.-Jal